CORRESPONDENCE
7130/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 06185-2019

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: City of Coral Gables - Resolution No. 2019-217
Hi Mary Anne,

[ just spoke with Adam and he advises that this Resolution is currently in the correspondence side of
Dockets 20190015 through 20190021. Per my conversation with Adam, I will move DN 06181-2019
from the docket file for undocketed matters to the docket files for Dockets 20190015 through
20190021. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding same.

Thanks,
Dorothy

----- Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco ‘

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang

Subject: City of Coral Gables - Resolution No. 2019-217

Good afternoon, Mary Anne. CLK received the attached resolution. It has been placed in undocketed
matters as DN 06181-2019. Please advise if it should remain in undocketed matters or be moved to a
specific docket.

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy





